
From: Judy Pfeifer [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JUDY PFEIFER]
Sent: 4/9/2012 11:58:37 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer [judy.pfeifer@metrolinx.com]; Greg Percy [greg.percy@gotransit.com]; Judy Knight [judy.knight@gotransit.com]; Stephen Lipkus [stephen.lipkus@gotransit.com]; Manuel Pedrosa [manuel.pedrosa@metrolinx.com]; Dina Graser [dina.graser@metrolinx.com]; Kim Hopps [kim.hopps@metrolinx.com]; Angela Mastrangelo [angela.mastrangelo@metrolinx.com]
CC: Gary McNeil [gary.mcneil@gotransit.com]
Subject: Georgetown expropriation - discussing timing; outreach; addressing Bruce's questions
Location: I will conference people in
Start: 4/10/2012 12:30:00 PM
End: 4/10/2012 1:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Importance: High
Required Attendees: Greg Percy; Judy Knight; Stephen Lipkus; Manuel Pedrosa; Dina Graser; Kim Hopps; Angela Mastrangelo

This meeting will be via conference call:

416-343-0136 or 1-866-602-5091
Passcode – 4452604

There are too many emails, some generated by myself. Bruce has raised questions. I think it is best we all get on a call to discuss.

I am happier to arrange this call earlier.

We need this call to happen to secure MTO approvals (which we do not have) in order to get ads out this week.